Suffern Paul

From:

Sent: Saturday, April 24, 2021 3:34 PM

To:

Subject: ForeFlight Re: NTSB request on N4303G

[CAUTION] This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click any links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

3;:1{5 ForeFlight

Hi Paul, Adam,
Mr. Garland did have a ForeFlight account with N4303G in it.
There were no flight plans filed, or briefings generated through ForeFlight Mobile.

The following routes were entered into the app on April 20:

Date/Time (UTC) Updated Route String

4/20/2021 23:08:40 KLVJ KCEY 8000FT
4/20/2021 23:06:38 KLVJ KCEY 8000FT
4/20/2021 22:03:28 KLVJ KLBX KCEY 8000FT
4/20/2021 6:27:37 KLVJ KLBX KCEY ARTEE 8000FT
4/20/2021 6:25:25 KLVJ KLBX 8000FT
4/20/2021 6:25:22 KLVJ KLBX KECY 8000FT
4/20/2021 6:25:17 KLVJ KLBX KECY X 8000FT
4/20/2021 6:24:31 KLVJ KLBX K 8000FT
4/20/2021 6:21:55 29.588/-95.12 KCEY 7000FT
4/20/2021 6:21:48 29.588/-95.12 KCEY 7000FT
4/20/2021 6:17:07 29.588/-95.12 KCEY 7000FT
4/20/2021 5:56:19 KLVJ KCEY 7000FT
4/20/2021 5:56:17 KLVJ KCEY 6500FT
4/20/2021 5:30:54 KLVJ KCEY 4000FT



4/20/2021 4:44:37 KLBX KLVJ 4000FT

Let us know if you need anything else on this one,






